## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Daniel Gullin Name: Address: Vallmovägen 2

371 63 Lyckeby

Sweden

Phone: +46 455 277 66 (home)

+46 733 503 055 (work)

E-mail: daniel@gullin.com

Nationality: Swedish

Date of birth: 13 December 1974



### **CAREER OBJECTIVE**

It is always man's knowledge that drives a company forward and it is this knowledge I want to help develop the potential of.

## **QUALIFICATION SUMMARY**

I got more than 20 years professional IT experience in telecom, hosting and Internet based companys and has great skills and experience in Linux, UNIX, Windows, network technology and cloud enviromets.

Over the years I work as solution / IT / cloud -architect, CTO, presales, teamleader, technical project manager and of course pure technician. I got great experience and love to taking responsibility and leading people to common goals!

Started to use Linux back in the early days (1995) and has worked with all most every major Linux distributions like Debian, Red Hat, CentOS, Ubuntu, SUSE and Slackware. I am also Red Hat Certified Engineer, RHCE.

My strength is that I am very creative, technically broad, focused and committed and always try to see solutions instead of problems. Others see me as a positive and very social person who is easy to create new and maintain existing contacts.

Love to be in the layer between the customers and the technology and to deliver solutions that fit customers.

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### 2012 - Ballou Internet Services AB

(Type of business: Internet Hosting)

Working as CTO and responsible for our company's technology, daily operations from storage, cloud/virtualization environments to baremetal and managed services. Also working as pre sales and have very close relation relationship with our customers.

**2011 – 2012** Contribe AB

(Type of business: Consulting)

Cloud architect / Presales

• Linux consultant

2010 – 2011 EDB Business Partner AB

(Type of business: Outsourcing)

• Solution architect

2006 – 2010 Ballou Internet Services AB

(Type of business: Internet Hosting)

• CTO & Site manager.

**2006** – **2006** Telenor Sverige AB

(Type of business: Telecommunication)

• Infrastructure Manager

2002 – 2006 Vodafone Sverige AB

(Type of business: Telecommunication)

System administrator UNIX/Linux

• Teamleader

2001 – 2002 Lunarmobil Sverige AB

(Type of business: Service Provider)

Operation manager

Technical project manager

2000 - 2001 Mobile Relations AB

(Type of business: Service Provider)

Technical sales support

**1997 – 2000** Europolitan AB

(Type of business: Telecommunication)

UNIX systemadministrator

1997 - 1997 Sema Group AB

(Type of business: Telecommunication)

• PC technician

# **EDUCATION**

- **1996 1997** Bleking institude of technology. MSC in Electrical Engineering with emphasis on Telecommunication, completed courses
  - C Programming
  - Business Economy Level I
  - Digital Technology A
  - Computer Science
- **1994 1995** Additional science and municipal adult education in english (Kumvux)
- 1990 1994 Technical Science Programme in af Chapman.
- 1981 1990 Primary school in Nättraby and Karlskrona.

# **CONFIDENCE ASSIGNMENT**

- 2006 2010 Company representatives of the business cluster TelecomCity (telecomcity.org).
- **2003 2004** YAT (Young Advisory Team), consultative group for young people to Vodafone Sweden management team.
- 1996 -1997 Treasurer of the Blekinge Institute of Technology (BTH) computer club FUKT.

# ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages Swedish – Mother tongue.

English – Fluent in oral and written. German – High-school studies.

Certificates Red Hat Certified Engineer

Red Hat Certified System Administrator

Military service Eleven months as skipper at Blekinge Wing (F17), Ronneby

Specialized skills Presales

Cloud/IT/Hybrid Architecture.

Internet and open source architecture.

High/Low Level Design Linux / Unix / Windows

Programming languages Shell Script

PHP Perl

MySQL / SQL

Driving licence(s) B

# **REFERENCES**

Available on request.